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December 19, 2016

Rod Maier

Manager, Policy, Government & Public Affairs
Chevron Canada Limited

Pacific Trail Pipelines Management Inc.

500 - Fifth Avenue, SW

Calgary Alberta T2P OL7
RodMaier@chevron.com /

Dear Mr. Maier:

| write to advise you that pursuant to Section 18 of the Environmental Assessment Act,
| have determined that the Pacific Trail Pipeline Project has been substantially started.

This determination means that the Environmental Assessment (EA) Certificate remains
in effect for the life of the project, subject to the Minister's power to cancel and suspend
an EA Certificate due to non-compliance.

If you have any comments or questions, please do not hesitate to contact Dan Motisca,
Project Assessment Officer at 250-387-2206 or by email at Dan.Motisca@gov.bc.ca

Yours truly,

/?(sso iate/Deputy Minister

o Norm James, Chevron Canada Limited
NdrmJames@chevron.com

Environmental Mailing Address: Location:
Assessment PO Box 9426 Stn Prov Govt 1% & 2" & 4" F| - 836 Yates
Office Victoria BC V8W 9V1 Street

Victoria BC V8W 1L8



